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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

March 26, 2013 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, 
 March 26, 2013, commencing at 9:33 a.m. Chairman Barry T. Smitherman, 
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Christi Craddick were present.  
Chairman Smitherman presided. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD No. 10190: Statement of intent filed by Hughes Natural Gas, Inc. to 
change gas distribution rates in the unincorporated towns and rural areas of 
Austin, Colorado, Grimes, Harris, Montgomery, and Waller Counties.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
2. GUD No. 10217: Statement of intent filed by Texas Gas Service Company to 
change rates within the environs of the South Texas Service Area (STSA).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation 
including provisions. 
 
3. GUD No. 10148: Rate case expenses severed from Gas Utilities Docket No. 
10021 (statement of intent of AgriTexGas, L.P. to increase rates for gas service 
in various counties).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
4. GUD No. 10164: Application filed by Eagle Rock Desoto Pipeline, L.P. 
pursuant to NGPA Section 311 for review of the reasonableness of a 
transportation rate.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  
 
5. Docket No. C5-0003-SC-42-C: Motion for rehearing on application by Dos 
Repúblicas Coal Partnership for approval of renewed, revised, and expanded 
permit for the Eagle Pass Mine, Permit No. 42A, Maverick County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 



MINUTES – March 26, 2013 

  2

 
OIL AND GAS  
 
6. O&G 05-0280301: Application of Trend Gathering & Treating, L.L.C. to 
construct and operate a hydrogen sulfide gas pipeline, Gail King Lease, Well 
No. 6, to King Compressor Station, Bear Grass Field, Leon County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 08-0280125: Application of DCP Midstream, L.P. to construct and 
operate a hydrogen sulfide gas pipeline, U Loop 2 Pipeline, Goldsmith Field, 
Ector County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 7B-0278212: Application of L R Operating Co. for commercial disposal 
authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the J B Ragle Lease, Well No. 5, Palo 
Pinto County Regular Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item until the next Conference to be held on 
April 9, 2013. 
 
9. O&G 01-0280578: Application of Chesapeake Midstream Development, L.P. 
to construct and operate a hydrogen sulfide gas pipeline, Frio Dilley 
Interconnect Pipeline, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
10. O&G 09-0279266: Application of Bosque Disposal Systems, L.L.C. to 
amend an administratively denied commercial permit pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 
for the Bosque SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, 
Parker County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
11. O&G 0276999: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.37 for Well No. 4H on the Eden Southeast Unit, Newark, East (Barnett 
Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
12. O&G 0278610: Application of Mego Resources, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.37 for Well No. 1 on the OL Army Unit, Wildcat and Bevans Ranch 
(2200) Fields, Grimes County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
13. O&G 20-0279333: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lillis, Michael D. 
(Operator No. 500740).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
14. O&G 20-0279733: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Eastexas O&G 
Investment Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 239255).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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15. O&G 20-0279747: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lone Star Services 
(Operator No. 507453).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
16. O&G 20-0279753: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Midwestern Energy 
(Operator No. 566592).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
17. O&G 20-0279755: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Molder, Tom (Operator 
No. 574060).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
18. O&G 20-0279766: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petrolia Group, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 660810).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
19. O&G 20-0279767: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petron Energy, Inc. 
(Operator No. 660821).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 
20. O&G 03-0280357: Application of Clayton Williams Energy, Inc. to adopt 
field rules for the Giddings (Eagleford) Field, Lee County, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 01-0279566: Application of Petrohawk Operating Company to amend 
and make permanent the field rules for the Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, 
Dimmit, La Salle, McMullen and Webb Counties, Texas.  
 
22. O&G 09-0279066: Application of JMH Production, L.L.C. to transfer wells 
and adopt field rules for the Jean, NW. (Caddo) Field, Young County, Texas.  
 
23. O&G 01-0280555: Application of Lewis Petro Properties, Inc. to adopt field 
rules for the Atlee (Olmos) Field, La Salle County, Texas.  
 
24. O&G 06-0280380: Application of GMX Resources, Inc. to consider a new 
field designation and to adopt field rules for the proposed James Bayou (Cotton 
Valley) Field, Marion County, Texas.  
 
25. O&G 01-0280554: Application of Lewis Petro Properties, Inc. to consolidate 
various fields into the Tri Bar (Olmos) Field and to renumber and amend field 
rules for the Tri Bar (Olmos) Field, La Salle County, Texas.  
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26. O&G 02-0279711: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Coates "A" Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 
Field, Karnes County, Texas.  
 
27. O&G 01-0279712: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the DVR/Mesquite Tank Battery Lease, Eagleville (Eagle 
Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
28. O&G 01-0279713: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Jupe "A" Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 
Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
29. O&G 01-0279714: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Lucas Tank Battery Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 
Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
30. O&G 01-0279716: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the NWR Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 
Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
31. O&G 01-0279717: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Schorp Lease, Well No. 3H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 
Field, La Salle County, Texas.  
 
32. O&G 01-0279367: Application of Murphy Expl. & Prod. Co. - USA for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Rychlik Lease, Well No. 1H, White Tail Unit 
Lease, Well No. 1H, Rafter Lease, Well No. 1H, and the Lewis Unit Lease, Well 
No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
33. O&G 20-0279719: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ampak Oil Company 
(Operator No. 020463).  
 
34. O&G 20-0279721: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bengal Petroleum 
USA, L.L.C. (Operator No. 064275).  
 
35. O&G 20-0279723: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bob-Kat Oil Co. 
(Operator No. 078056).  
 
36. O&G 20-0279726: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Charis Energy, Inc. 
(Operator No. 146369).  
 
37. O&G 20-0279734: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Finger Oil & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 268505).  
 
38. O&G 20-0279739: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hank Oil & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 354626).  
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39. O&G 20-0279744: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K & W Vanpelt 
Company (Operator No. 448748).  
 
40. O&G 20-0279745: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of KDM Production Co. 
(Operator No. 452995).  
 
41. O&G 20-0279746: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kouatli, Aiman M. 
(Operator No. 476360).  
 
42. O&G 20-0279752: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mercantile Oil & Gas 
Prod. Corp. (Operator No. 559735).  
 
43. O&G 20-0279754: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Miranda Energy 
Corporation (Operator No. 570393).  
 
44. O&G 20-0279760: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nordan Oil & Gas 
Corporation (Operator No. 612870).  
 
45. O&G 20-0279761: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of North Texas Llano 
Operating Corp. (Operator No. 614199).  
 
46. O&G 20-0279762: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Oil Well Buyers Corp. 
(Operator No. 620960).  
 
47. O&G 20-0279772: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Redhorn Resources, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 696972).  
 
48. O&G 20-0279776: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Schwab City 
Resources (Operator No. 757732).  
 
49. O&G 20-0279779: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sun River Operating, 
Inc. (Operator No. 829434).  
 
50. O&G 20-0279780: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tandem Energy 
Corporation (Operator No. 835707).  
 
51. O&G 20-0280611: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Goldenrod Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 313121).  
 
52. O&G 20-0280632: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Signal Oil Company, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 780323).  
 
53. O&G 8A-0278657: Railroad Commission District 8A, Commission-called 
review of temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Willene 
(Fusselman) (97512 500) Field, Dawson County, Texas.  
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54. O&G 8A-0274693: Energen Resources Corporation for authority pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Rudd (#68320) 
Lease, Robertson, N. (Clear Fork 7100) (77318 666) Field, Gaines County, 
Texas.  
 
55. O&G 06-0280704: Charger Oil & Gas, L.L.C. for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Travis Peak Formation, 
Jared (Travis Peak) Field, Cherokee and Rusk Counties, Texas.  
 
56. O&G 01-0280222: SV Energy Company, L.L.C. for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Olmos Formation, 
A.W.P. (Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas.  
 
57. O&G 02-0278661: EP Energy E&P Company for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wilcox (Dagg) 
Formation, Dry Hollow (Wilcox Massive) Field, Dewitt and Lavaca Counties, 
Texas  
 
58. Claim by JGC Oil Co. against the proceeds from the sale of salvage 
recovered during State-funded plugging operations on the following wells: JGC 
Oil Co. (432951) Chadwick, J.H. Lease (01875), Well Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4, Kaye 
(Navarro) Field, Wilson County, Texas; State-funded Plug Code 01-204675 
(18525).  
 
RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  
 
The Commission approved the following Rule 15 Inactive Well Items with the 
exception of items # 59, 77, 99 and 101 which were resolved 
 
59. O&G 20-0281109: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Adams Resources 
Expl. Corp. (Operator No. 003996).  (Resolved) 
 
The Commission approved the following Rule 15 Inactive Well Items with the 
exception of items # 77, 99 and 101 which were resolved 
60. O&G 20-0281111: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Baja Production 
(Operator No. 044650).  
 
61. O&G 20-0281112: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BNR Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 077577).  
 
62. O&G 20-0281113: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Buccaneer Operating, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 105157).  
 
63. O&G 20-0281114: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Compass Operating, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 169750).  
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64. O&G 20-0281115: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Craruth Energy 
Corporation (Operator No. 186685).  
 
65. O&G 20-0281116: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CVS Production, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 195796).  
 
66. O&G 20-0281117: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Den Cal, Inc. 
(Operator No. 215307).  
 
67. O&G 20-0281118: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fairway Links Energy, 
Inc. (Operator No. 259780).  
 
68. O&G 20-0281119: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Forbes, John 
Operating (Operator No. 275608).  
 
69. O&G 20-0281120: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Friendly Energy 
Services, Inc. (Operator No. 286572).  
 
70. O&G 20-0281121: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of G & F Oil, Inc. 
(Operator No. 292000).  
 
71. O&G 20-0281122: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of HEZ Petroleum 
Company (Operator No. 383306).  
 
72. O&G 20-0281123: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J.W.S. (Operator No. 
427277).  
 
73. O&G 20-0281124: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J Winders Energy, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 427278).  
 
74. O&G 20-0281125: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J&H Oil Company 
(Operator No. 427631).  
 
75. O&G 20-0281126: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J & J Services 
Company (Operator No. 427662).  
 
76. O&G 20-0281127: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J.J. Energy Company 
(Operator No. 427710).  
 
77. O&G 20-0281129: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kansas Oil Co, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 450720). (Resolved) 
 
78. O&G 20-0281130: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ken-Tex Crude 
Producers, Inc. (Operator No. 455355).  
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79. O&G 20-0281131: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K2 Petroleum, Inc. 
(Operator No. 479235).  
 
80. O&G 20-0281132: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Macha Enterprises, 
Inc. (Operator No. 520292).  
 
81. O&G 20-0281133: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mayjac I, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 536431).  
 
82. O&G 20-0281134: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Metco Oil Corporation 
(Operator No. 562200).  
 
83. O&G 20-0281135: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Neill, James P. 
(Operator No. 603348).  
 
84. O&G 20-0281136: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petro Haley (Operator 
No. 660062).  
 
85. O&G 20-0281137: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petrotex Engineering 
Company (Operator No. 660213).  
 
86. O&G 20-0281138: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Quantum Investments 
(Operator No. 684533).  
 
87. O&G 20-0281139: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Quality Extraction 
Serv & Op LLC (Operator No. 684557).  
 
88. O&G 20-0281140: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R&F Operating 
Company (Operator No. 687021).  
 
89. O&G 20-0281141: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Resource Management 
Company (Operator No. 703367).  
 
90. O&G 20-0281142: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Revelation Oil & Gas 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 703709).  
 
91. O&G 20-0281143: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rheata Resources, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 704807).  
 
92. O&G 20-0281144: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rice Drilling Company 
(Operator No. 706685).  
 
93. O&G 20-0281145: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Richards, Tot Oil Co. 
(Operator No. 707430).  
 
94. O&G 20-0281146: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rocking, R, Drilling & 
Prod. Co. (Operator No. 723440).  
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95. O&G 20-0281147: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Roco Petroleum, 
Incorporated (Operator No. 723552).  
 
96. O&G 20-0281148: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Roland Oil Company 
(Operator No. 726696).  
 
97. O&G 20-0281149: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Royal Texan Energy 
Co. (Operator No. 732104).  
 
98. O&G 20-0281150: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rust Oil Corp. 
(Operator No. 737890).  
 
99. O&G 20-0281151: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sand Springs Oil & 
Gas Co. (Operator No. 747175). (Resolved) 
 
100. O&G 20-0281152: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sandel Operating 
Company (Operator No. 747534). 
 
101. O&G 20-0281153: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Saxet Oil Corporation 
(Operator No. 749370). (Resolved) 
 
102. O&G 20-0281154: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Six-S Properties, Inc. 
(Operator No. 785246).  
 
103. O&G 20-0281155: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Smith Petroleum 
Company (Operator No. 794695).  
 
104. O&G 20-0281157: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sunray Operating 
Company LLC (Operator No. 829652).  
 
105. O&G 20-0281158: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of T.G.B., Inc. (Operator 
No. 833844).  
 
106. O&G 20-0281159: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tex-Am Petroleum 
Corp. (Operator No. 844144).  
 
107. O&G 20-0281160: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texstar Drilling, Inc. 
(Operator No. 850904).  
 
108. O&G 20-0281161: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Triple C Services 
(Operator No. 870399).  
 
109. O&G 20-0281162: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of US Energy Holdings, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 879267).  
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110. O&G 20-0281163: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WJH Energy, Inc. 
(Operator No. 888225).  
111. O&G 20-0281164: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Watco Energy 
(Operator No. 900286).  
 
112. O&G 20-0281165: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Zoe Oil & Energy, 
L.P. (Operator No. 952652).  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
113. O&G 01-0276878: Enforcement action against Blue River, Inc. (076767) 
for violation of Statewide Rules on the LaMastus (14935) Lease, Well No. 3, 
Stockdale, East (Buda) Field, Wilson County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2).  
 
114. O&G 7B-0269817: Enforcement action against Coryell-Ouachita Group, 
Inc. (851492) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Barnhill Lease, Well No. 1 
(677659), Wildcat Field, Coryell County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(4)(g)(i)(I), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).  
 
115. O&G 6E-0276087: Enforcement action against TXX Operating, L.L.C. 
(875372) for violation of Statewide Rules on the McKinley -D- (06389) Lease, 
Well Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas; Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
116. O&G 7B-0275660: Enforcement action against Albert J. Horton d/b/a 
Horton Oil & Gas (401742) and Alvin C. Hope (399600) for violation of 
Statewide Rules on the Jane L. Graham Estate (10085) and the Jane L. 
Graham Estate (09928) Leases, Well Nos. 1U and 1L, Sabra (Cross Cut) and 
the Taylor County Regular Fields, Taylor County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2).  
 
117. O&G 03-0274018: Enforcement action against Atasca Resources, Inc. 
(035643) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Wiess (22612) Lease, Well Nos. 
1 and 3, Good Guys (Wilcox 9300) Field, Tyler County, Texas; Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.98(e)(1).  
 
118. O&G 03-0275281: Enforcement action against Atasca Resources, Inc. 
(035643) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Wehmeyer, A.P. (18080) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Kurten (Buda) Field, Brazos County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.8(d)(1).  
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119. O&G 03-0276841: Enforcement action against Atasca Resources, Inc. 
(035643) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Wiess (22798) Lease, Well No. 
2, Good Guys (Wilcox Odom SD) Field, Tyler County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
120. O&G 7B-0247629: Enforcement action against Atasca Resources, Inc. 
(035643) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Suggs-Hickman (Jennings) 
Unit (25878) Lease, Suggs-Hickman (Jennings) Field, Nolan County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(b).  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders with the exception 
of item # 122 which was excluded: 
 
121. O&G 7C-0279412: J & J Services Company (Operator No. 427662) 
enforcement action regarding the Lindley, Henry (03504) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Mertzon, West (Clearfork) Field and the Ozark-Lindley "59" (11539) Lease, Well 
No. 1, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rule §3.14(b)(2).  
 
122. O&G 04-0268983: CO Energy (Operator No. 161428) enforcement action 
regarding the Davenport, D. State Lease, Well No. 2C (RRC No. 032638), 
Rincon, North (Rincon B-330) Field and Davenport, D. State (05919) Lease, 
Well No. 2T, Rincon, North (4240) Field, Starr County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule §3.14(b)(2).  
 
123. O&G 01-0276828: Freestone Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 285300) 
enforcement action regarding the Rogers (11399) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 5, 6, 
and 7, and Tank Battery, Maple Hughes (Burton 1550) Field, Guadalupe 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.3(1)-(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.22 and 
3.73(I).  
 
124. O&G 01-0279539: Smith Petroleum Company (Operator No. 794695) 
enforcement action regarding the Johnson (15034) Lease, Well No. 1SW, Peach 
Creek (Austin Chalk) Field, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rule §3.73(I).  
 
125. O&G 02-0269928: Camoil, Inc. (Operator No. 127449) enforcement action 
regarding the A. J. Carter III Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 117081), Thomaston 
(Yegua 5200) Field, Dewitt County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.3(2), 
3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).  
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126. O&G 03-0276444: Caskids Operating Company (Operator No. 139584) 
enforcement action regarding the Maple Lipper Levy Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit 
No. 724326), Well No. 1C (Permit No. 732416) and Well No. 1B (Permit No. 
731432) Humble Light (Riverside) Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule §3.5(a).  
 
127. O&G 03-0279382: LGL Energy, Inc. (Operator No.500224) enforcement 
action regarding the Bender Estate -A- (00354) Lease, Well No. 1 L, Tank 
Battery, Bender (Yegua Y-5 Sand) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation 
of Statewide Rule §3.8(d)(1).  
 
128. O&G 7B-0277538: Harvick, George R., Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 
364200) enforcement action regarding the Hill, Mabel (16327) Lease, Well No. 
3D, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rules §§3.9(9)(B), 3.14(b)(2).  
 
129. O&G 7C-0276089: Ramiro C. Ramirez d/b/a Concho Oilfield Serv. & 
Prod. Co. (Operator No. 170164) enforcement action regarding the R. Baker 
(09760) Lease, Well No. 1, Ballinger, West (Palo Pinto) Field, Runnels, County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(1), 3.9.(12) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
130. LP-Gas 2306: Moore's Plumbing, L.L.C. enforcement action regarding the 
Glass residence, Tuscola, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. 
Code §113.081(a)(2) and (3), and LP-Gas Safety Rules §9.4(a)(1) and 9.401(a).  
 
131. LP-Gas 2371: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement 
action regarding the Las Banderas Stop and Shop, 14432 Rudi Kuefner, El 
Paso, El Paso County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
 
132. LP-Gas 2353: Crist Propane & Fuel, L.L.C. (License No. 161330) 
enforcement action regarding the bobtail units belonging to Crist Propane & 
Fuel, L.L.C., Wildorado, Oldham County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety 
Rules §§9.202(a), 9.4(d)(3) and 9.208.  
 
133. LP-Gas 2373: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement 
action regarding the Utopia Ranch Outpost, 702 Highway 187, Utopia, Uvalde 
County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
 
134. LP-Gas 2378: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action 
regarding the Knutson residence, Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation 
of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.36.  
 
135. LP-Gas 2385: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement 
action regarding the Guardian Building Supply, 11100 Plano Road, Dallas 
County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135.  
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136. LP-Gas 2397: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement 
action regarding the Martins Corner, 101 State Highway 21 W., Milam, Sabine 
County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule § 9.132.  
 
137. LP-Gas 2398: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement 
action regarding the Kwik Pantry #101, 504 East Main, Benavides, Duval 
County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
 
138. GUD 9969: City of Pearsall (Company ID No. 286) enforcement action 
regarding the System ID No. 711483 of Company ID No. 286, Pearsall, Frio 
County, Texas. Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations, 49 CFR §192.459, 49 
CFR §192.465(a), and 49 CFR §192.613(a).  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010488: City of Austin enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 10605 Plains Trl. (Fauntleroy Trl.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013271: Texas Sites Solutions 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6744 Garth Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016216: Four Seasons Tree Service 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2519 Lance Ln., Stafford, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016885: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 3918 Black Locust Dr. (Anthlone), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017680: Austex Fence and Deck 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1900 Real Catorce (Cerca Viejo Way), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017719: City of Port Arthur enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 530 W. 13th St. (Rev. Raymond Scott), Port Arthur, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017806: Gulf Coast Pool Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 27406 Royal Canyon Ln., Katy, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
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146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017859: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 100 Blk. W. Gray St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018061: Inland Site Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4800 Briarwood, Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018065: Texas State University 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 900 Aquarena Springs, San Marcos, Hays 
County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018130: Next Link Global enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
6718 Catarina Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018159: Utility Service Co., Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18430 Summer Hollow, Sugar Land, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018245: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
7014 Corsicana, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018493: Texas State Utilities Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 129 Western Ave. (Worthy), Saginaw, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019430: Niels Fugal & Son enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 14300 Peyton (Harnose), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019795: Preimer Pools & Spas 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3406 Long Barrow Lane (Stones Throw Lane), 
Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020225: Westin Homes enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 28111 Kudzu Dr. (Juniper Canyon Dr.), Spring, Harris 
County, Texas.  
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156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020273: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 816 W. Melwood (Watson), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020890: Bullseye Utility Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 1107 E. Marshall Ave., Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020924: Spring Hill Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1007 Harper Dr. (Hwy. 31), Marshall, Harrison 
County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020930: IOC Company, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16448 Primera Road (Groves Street), Primera, 
Cameron County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020992: McBride Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1010 Loch Lomond Dr., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021163: D&D Contractors, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 302 Orchard (W. Hein), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021301: Champion Utility Construction 
L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 203 Houston St. (FM 120), 
Pottsboro, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021362: Galveston County WCID 1 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1135 Bess Rd., Dickinson, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021408: Champion Utility Construction 
L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at William & Houston, Pottsboro, Grayson 
County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021482: Roest Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
302 W. Main (Jenkins St.), Cumby, Hopkins County, Texas.  
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166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021622: Trofree Earthmoving, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Nordstorm Ave. & Berringer St. (Berringer 
St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021668: Venus Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1235 E. Beltline Rd. (I-35 South Service Rd.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021713: Lucia's Oaks L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 80 N. Bay Blvd., The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021722: City of Universal City 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2160 Universal City, Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021727: Portland Utilities Construction 
Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 838 Woolworth St. (Market), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021734: World Class Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11020 Lewis Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021735: Heritage Funeral Home 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 E. Richards (E. Richards and N. 
Blackburn St.), Brady, McCulloch County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021762: Lone Star Decks enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 27410 N. Saddle Creek Ln., Fulshear, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021767: Southwest Lodging enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4300 Highway 42, Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021777: City of Houston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1704 Mary (Harrington), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021790: AAA Sanitation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 703 East 11th (South Pearl Street & East 11th), Kemp, 
Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021828: City of De Kalb enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 108 W. Front St. (Front St. and Runnels), De Kalb, Bowie County, 
Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021930: Rural Water Service enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 745 US Highway 259 N., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021933: Shaw Underground enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 Oak and 400 UTA, Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021945: SAWS enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 3138 Vera Cruz (S.W. 21st St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021985: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 612 E. Davis St. (Florance St.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021988: MJB Enterprises enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
2926 FM 1058 (KK), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022018: Southern Legacy Landscaping 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 330 Stonebrook Parkway, Frisco, Denton County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022058: Kirby's Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1601 N. Falls Ct., Flower Mound, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022082: AT&T enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), 
at 8723 Rocky Valley, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022111: T&D Solutions enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 404 Seakemp (N. Prairie), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022114: Jken Pipe & Steel, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 13380 Cameldale (Homedale), Horizon City, El Paso County, 
Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022126: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4800 Lee St. (Wepprech St.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022139: The GFP Group enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
727 Elizabeth (Beverly), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022153: Southmore Gardens Apt. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2410 Southmore Blvd. (Dowling), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022219: Sierra Landscaping enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1027 Glourie Circle, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022252: San Antonio Water System 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 212 Henry (N. Elmendorf), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022259: Quest Enterprises enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 3043 Timber View (Meadow Post), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022262: City of Houston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 
5009 Wipprecht (Pardee), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022303: PJC Utility Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 500 FM 35 (Epps Rd.), Unknown, Hunt 
County, Texas.  
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196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022304: SAL Esparza, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4618 Trac Meadow Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022332: City of Houston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 
3920 Westheimer (Drexel), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022336: Champion Utility Construction, 
L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Jewel & Magnolia (Hwy. 120), Pottsboro, 
Grayson County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022342: Lone Star Underground 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 78 Ranch House Loop, Angleton, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022349: Nema Electric, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Cemetery and Knox Roads, Boyd, Wise County, 
Texas. 
 
201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022367: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1928 Memphis Dr. (Winchester Way), Bedford, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022373: RJM & Boring, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1060 N. Main St. (Harwood), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022398: Southwest G.C.EP, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1725 Arizona (Cliff), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022406: Mastercraft Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4002 Warm Winds (Modena Bay), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022413: The Bug Stoppers enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 63 Indian Clover Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
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206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022417: CEC Electrical, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 631 Lakeview Blvd. (Lakeview Blvd. and Klingeman Rd.), New 
Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022428: CNS Plumbing, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 16107 Ormonde Crossing (Rockill Grove), Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022439: Techline Construction, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Angel Pkwy., Allen, Collin County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022472: PM Builders enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 2907 Hummingbird Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022473: Five B's Construction & Utilities, 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3216 Cpl. Johnson Road (W.W. White and 
Garden Avenue), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022485: MC Millin Homes enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12155 Sonni Field (Amber Star), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022490: City of Houston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8117 Laura Koppe Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022517: Brian Elvin Commercial Entrp. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1425 University Ave., Huntsville, Walker 
County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022542: Brian Elvin Commercial Entrp. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1425 University Ave., Huntsville, Walker 
County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022556: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1424 Prince Street (W. 16th Street), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
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216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022583: Sal Esparza Inc. SEI enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15913 Oakendell Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022596: Sendero Industries, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Old Union Rd., Hudson, Angelina County, 
Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022620: BCS Concrete enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 704 West Ave. (W. 7th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022643: Texas Express Plumbing, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1327 Ellis Grove Ln., Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022653: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at McClelland Ave. (Taylor), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022696: Services Plumbing Yordi 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5595 Linhurst (Latham), Fairview, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022720: The Levy Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
IH 35 South (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022722: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at San Francisco Ave. (Matamoros St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022723: City of Hurst enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 732 W. 
Redbud Dr., Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022738: Redman Communications, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5200 Griggs (MLK), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022757: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1126 W. Shaw St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
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227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022764: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 
1040 W. Craig (Michigan), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022766: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 
18.11(b), at 8238 Locksley Rd. (Wiloak), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022771: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 132 Amundsen St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022781: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
1827 El Monte (West Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022792: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 19200 Northwest Freeway (Crossridge), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022794: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2525 Rice Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022800: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Matthewson, Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022804: Billy Cummings Construction, 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 312 High St. (Market St.), Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022806: Menade Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 14250 Skinner Rd. (Cypress Orchard), Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022808: Electrical Maintenance and 
Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline 
Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1 Cauble Ln. (Hwy. 33), 
Stiles, Reagan County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022821: Ransco Irrigation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17039 Harpers Way (Green Leaf Way), The 
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
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238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022823: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 7860 Royan Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022830: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6924 Avenue F, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3701 Villanova (Baltimore), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022851: City of College Station 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1701 Glade St., College Station, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022852: DM Communications Services, 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2805 Sealy (28th Street), Galveston, 
Galveston County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022853: Venus Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1901 South Hwy. 45, Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022854: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2709 Old Red Lick Rd. (Lewis Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, 
Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022855: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 206 Macarthur (Nimitz), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022857: Stocklin Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 525 Santa Luz Path (Zen Garden Way), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022858: Landscape of Texas enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 12203 Prince Solms (Alamo Ranch Parkway), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
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248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022868: Sam Robbins Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Houston & Maple Street (Houston/Maple St.), Maud, Bowie 
County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022874: REW Group enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 19300 Lighthouse Lake Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022876: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 
215 Jeanette (McCullough), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022879: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Judson Rd. at Amy Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022881: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 94th & Milwaukee, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022884: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 1700 Dance Dr., West Columbia, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022894: Drewery Construction Co., Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1421 Waterhouse St. (Latham), Center, 
Shelby County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022896: Traffic Systems Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Brookport Dr. (FM 646), Dickinson, 
Galveston County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022901: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 7125 Avenue F, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022914: Sherrill Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 830 Presley St., Hooks, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022917: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Business 20 (JBS Parkway), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
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259. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022920: KG Fence enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 426 W. 
Lookout Dr., Richardson, Collin County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022925: Ransco Irrigation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
21023 Green Jewel Dr. (Gypsy Red Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022939: Bandera Utility Contractors, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2900 W. Lancaster (Currie St.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022948: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 828 N. College, Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022950: T-COMM, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1201 S. Big Spring St., Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022951: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1201 S. Big Spring St., Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022955: City of Sulphur Springs 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 201 E. Houston (Rosemont St.), Sulphur Springs, 
Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022961: City of Texas City enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
3024 Palmer Hwy., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022968: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 15602 Alta Mesa Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022970: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3718 Creekmont (Wheatley), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022974: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 10931 Spanish Grant, Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
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270. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022979: Intown Homes enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1649 Upland Lakes, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022981: City of Galveston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 
11841 Ostermeyer (9 Mile Rd.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022987: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1100 Main (FM 762), Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022990: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 600 Truman St., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022991: Llano Utility Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
101 Honeysuckle Way (Duncan), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022992: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 892 Harriot St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022994: Rudy's Contracting, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2145 W. Main St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022995: Redman Communications, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 11805 Meadowglen Ln., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022998: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Loop 419, Sweeny, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023001: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at CR 522 & CR 630 (CR 630), Hart, Castro County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023004: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 107 Pecan St., Linden, Cass County, Texas.  
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281. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023007: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9615 Bean St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023011: Nix Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 6980 Park Slope, Tyler, Smith County, 
Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023017: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at Darrington/Desierto Ave. (Eastlake), Horizon City, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023020: El Paso Underground 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Darrington/ Desierto Ave. (Eastlake), 
Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023023: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1220 E. Gustavus St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023025: Granite Under Ground Utilities, 
L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1220 E. Gustavus St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023026: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1703 Wilson Rd., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023027: LMC Corporation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1703 Wilson Rd., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023031: Connections enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 
18.11(b), at 20727 Sea Pine Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023033: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 4030 Vintage Trail, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023034: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Crosswater Avenue (Three Lakes Parkway and Crosswater Avenue), 
Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
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292. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023035: All Around Fence Co., 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 14506 Round Mountain Dr., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023036: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 14506 Round Mountain Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023041: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 115 Oak Isle Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023044: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 832 Columbia St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023045: Buckeye Dev. & Logistics I LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at Kurland Dr. (Freehill), Webster, Harris County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023048: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2529 Highcrest (Dolling), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023050: Kopplow Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2315 Broadway (Mill Race), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023053: RL Nelson Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2803 Laurel Garden Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023055: North Houston Pole Line 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 7003 Sentinel Falls (Angel Falls), Missouri City, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
301. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023057: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1319 N. Duncanville Rd. (Red Bird Ln.), Duncanville, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
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302. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023058: D & W Contractors, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 17400 El Camino Real, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023060: City of University Park 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3701 Villanova (Baltimore), University Park, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023062: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 2728 W. 6th St. (Foch St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023063: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at Easy Wind Dr. (Sugaree Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023064: DNT Construction, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Easy Wind Dr. (Sugaree Dr.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 608 Peterson (Hyridge), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Pyle and Shannon (Shannon), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023069: City of Corsicana enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 1447 W. 4th Ave. (N. 24th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5720 Carb Dr. (Burton Hill Rd.), Westworth Village, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023087: Texas Gas Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3584 E. 26th (Ruiz Street), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
312. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023089: Haros Bros Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Ventura (Vicking), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.  
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313. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023092: Excel Utility Construction Co., 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at Pegues Pl. at Noble Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
314. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023094: Gary's Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2802 Richmond Road (Robin Lane), Texarkana, Bowie 
County, Texas.  
 
315. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023096: Serco Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Meadowlakes/Loop 820, Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023100: Billy Cummings Construction, 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6th St. S.W. and Washington St. (Washington 
St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1001 Powell Rd. (Powell Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023106: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 12422 Shannon Hills Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023107: Texas State Utilities, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2109 Palomar Trail (Randol Mill), Southlake, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at E. Mulberry St. (S. Bell Ave.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023112: Wright Cons. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at Carver St. (Booker St.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023113: Lee Lewis Con. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6016 Marsha Sharp Freeway (Milwaukee), Lubbock, 
Lubbock County, Texas.  
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323. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023115: Webber, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 115 S. Watson Rd. (Division St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
324. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023117: City of Odessa enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 703 Prairie (Simm), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023118: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3140 FM 407, Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023120: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1352 Creekview Dr., Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
327. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023122: Federal Mechanical Systems, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1352 Creekview Dr., Lewisville, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
328. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023123: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3531 Orchard Lane (Alston), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1616 Shelburne, Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023126: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3014 Rainmont Lane (Morton Rd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023127: R.J.M. Boring, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 5935 Buffridge Trl. (Bentwood Trl.), Dallas, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
332. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023128: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 701 S. Hunters Glen (Swafford), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
333. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023130: Schreck Pipeline Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 21 and CR K, Canadian, Hemphill 
County, Texas.  
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334. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023131: City of Italy enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 513 S. Ward (Couch), Italy, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023136: C&C Coating and Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at RR 1555 & CR 235, Unknown, Upton County, Texas.  
 
336. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023137: City of Italy enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 500 S. 
Ward (Dilworth St.), Italy, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
337. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023138: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Marriott Dr. at Allen Dr., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.  
 
338. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023139: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2547 Vernell Way, Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
339. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023140: AAA Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
340. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023141: Scrivner Paint Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2547 Vernell Way, Round Rock, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
341. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023143: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 132 Refinery Rd., Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.  
 
342. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023144: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Chisholm Trl. and Chisholm Cv. (Chisolm Trail), Round Rock, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
 
343. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023146: C Staff Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 227 Vailco Ln. (Aria Dr.), Lakeway, Travis County, Texas.  
 
344. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023152: Mesa Equipment Company Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 323 N. Loop 1604 W. (Sonterra Place), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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345. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023161: New Image Landscaping, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17071 Harpers Way, The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
346. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023164: Harpole Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 235 (CR 112), Rankin, Upton County, 
Texas.  
 
347. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023165: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4400 Crites (N. Eastwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
348. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023171: G&R Electrical enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 
454 Stoneview Trl. (Limestone Trl.), Dripping Springs, Hays County, Texas.  
 
349. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023173: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1411 Alametos (Warner Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
350. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023178: Big Spring Cat Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at CR 30 and CR 19, Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.  
 
351. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023182: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 402 North Ballard Ave., Wylie, Collin County, Texas.  
 
352. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023188: City of La Coste enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 16035 Buchel Street (Buchel and FM 2790), LaCoste, Medina 
County, Texas.  
 
353. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023193: Willbros T & D enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 7001 Tres Hermanas (Billy Hext), Odessa, Ector County, 
Texas.  
 
354. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023195: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2435 Glen Ridge Dr. (Rosedale St.), Highland Village, Denton 
County, Texas.  
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355. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023196: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1410 Primrose Ln. (Swallow), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
356. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023198: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 8205 Jerrie Jo (Strummer), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
357. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023199: Cantu's Plumbing, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2326 E. 25th St. (Shary Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo 
County, Texas.  
 
358. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023200: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4716 W. Hanover, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
359. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023204: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 723 N. Deerfield Ln. (Weaver), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
360. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023212: City of Lampasas enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 300 S. Key, Lampasas, Lampasas County, Texas.  
 
361. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023213: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 613 Walsh Hill Trl. (Cameron Cove), Cedar Park, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
362. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023223: Total Contracting Limited 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 9900 Aldine Westfield Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
363. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023226: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 310 S. Silvershire Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
364. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023227: Thomas Custom Decks 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 310 S. Silvershire Cir., The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
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365. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023248: Wolff Construction, L.P. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5109 Charter Oaks Dr. (Charter Oaks 
Loop), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
366. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023261: Cherry Demolition, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6411 Spencer Hwy., Pasadena, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
367. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023270: Total Contracting Limited 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 Hogan (N. Main), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
368. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023272: Quality Fence enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at CR 143 (CR 144), George West, Live Oak County, Texas.  
 
RULES  
 
ADOPTION  
 
369. Amendments to 16 TAC §3.8, relating to Water Protection, and 16 TAC 
Chapter 4, Subchapter B, relating to Commercial Recycling; O&G Docket No. 
20-0277739.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation to adopt this 
rule including amendments. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
370. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale 
trends.  
The Commission received an update from Railroad Commission Executive 
Director Milton Rister. 
 
371. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency.  
The Commission received an update from Railroad Commission Executive 
Director Milton Rister. 
The Commissioners’ discussed the Eagleford Taskforce Report. 
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372. Update regarding the Sunset Advisory Commission review of the Railroad 
Commission.  
The Commission received an update from Railroad Commission Executive 
Director Milton Rister. 
The Commissioners discussed sunset legislation, which gets heard in the 
House Energy Resources Committee on Wednesday afternoon.  
 
GOVERNMENT AND MEDIA AFFAIRS  
 
373. Railroad Commission legislative proposals and any other pending 
legislation affecting the Railroad Commission of Texas.  
The Commission received an update from Government Affairs Director Stacie 
Fowler. 
 
GAS SERVICES DIVISION  
 
374. Letter for execution by the Commission regarding the Texas Energy 
Reliability Council's role in the emergency allocation of natural gas supplies.  
The Commission received a presentation from Gas Services Director Bill Geise 
and Texas Energy Reliablility Council Chair Ron Kitchens. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
375. Oil and Gas Regulation and Cleanup Fund Quarterly Status Report,  
Fiscal Year 2013, 2nd Quarter.  
The Commission received an update from the Railroad Commission Oil & Gas 
Field Operations Deputy Director Ramon Fernandez and Oil & Gas Site 
Remediation Byron Ellington 
 
COMMISSIONERS  
 
Chairman Smitherman  
 
376. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions 
initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. 
Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal 
agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the 
energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  
The Commission received an update from General Counsel Lindil Fowler. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
377. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion 
and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) 
pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring 
consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the 
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Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules 
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the 
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) 
personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a 
public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; or 
(e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the 
implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.076. The Commission will reconvene following 
Executive Session for discussion of matters considered in closed session and to 
take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas 
Government Code §551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
378. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on 
any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the 
policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 
 
 
The conference was adjourned at 11:46 a.m. 


